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June 18, 1987

Mr. Carl Dabelstein
8209 West 78th St.
Overland Park, KS 66204

Dear Carl:

Thank you for your excellent reception report dated June 13, 1987.
Needless to say, we are excited about receiving reports from distant
cities. Congratulations on picking us up!

WBOS broadcasts with an E.R. P. of 21.8 kilo-watts, at a HAAT of
860 feet. Our transmitter is located in Needham Mass. We use a
Harris FM 25K transmitter. Our studios are located in downtown
Boston. We are owned by Sconnix Broadcasting. We have other
stations in Miami and Tampa Florida, Davenport Iowa, Laconia N.H.,
Indianapolis Indiana, and Kansas City, MO.

Keep up the good work!
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Paul Shulins
Cief Engineer, WBOS

313 CONGRESS STREET / BOSTON, MA 02210 / (617) 542-0712



